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December 29, 2005

Glenn San Nicolas, Corporate Records Analyst

U.S. TelePacific Corp.
515 South Flower Street, 47th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90071-2201

Re: Docket No. 050960-TP

Dear Mr. Nicolas:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7493 and
for acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ376 effective December 27, 2005, by
U.S. TelePacific Corp. d/b/a TelePacific Communications, was filed in this office on December 27,
2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I:\Records\acklet-no-app.doc
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An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Kay Flynn 050900 -TF

From: Paulalsler

Sent:  Tuesday, December 27, 2005 3:11 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: TJ376 and TX439 - U.S. TelePacific d/b/a TelePacific Communications

| got his voice mail and left a message for him to return my call at 2:17 p.m. No call yet. You can go ahead and put both in
the docket title and when he calls, | may change the docket title if they only want one certificate cancelled. Thanks.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2005 2:12 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: TJ376 and TX439 - U.S. TelePacific d/b/a TelePacific Communications

Yes.

Glenn San Nicolas
213-213-3026

gsannicolas@telepacific.com

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2005 2:05.PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: T1376 and TX439 - U.S. TelePacific d/b/a TelePacific Communications

If the letter has @ name and number to call with questions, let me know it and I'll call now. Otherwise, let me have the author's
name and number. ‘ : , - _

From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2005 1:55 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: T1376 and TX439 - U.S. TelePacific d/b/a TelePacific Communications

Paula, we got a letter from this company today saying they would like to withdraiw "its cert of authority to
do business in Florida."” They have both IXC and CLEC. Do I assume they want to withdraw both? -

Subject of letter is "CPCN State Application Withdrawal" if that helps.

Kay

12/27/2005
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2006 9:33 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

3/20/2006 9:27:00 AM
050960-TP
0509600R.TLT.DOC

PAA ORDER CANCELLING CLEC CERTIFICATE AND IXC TARIFF AND REGISTRATION ON THE COMMISSION'S OWN
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